Hudson, Brett R ENV:EX

From: Standen, Jim ENVIEX

Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2015 2:49 PM

To: Morrison, Ken ENV:EX; Hudson, Brett R ENVIEX
Subject: Fw: Park Consultation

FYI

----- Originat Message~----

From: Standen, Jim ENVEX

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 2:48 PM
To: Kapac de Frias, Martina £ ENVEX

Subject; RE: Park Consultation

Thanks

From: Kapac de Frias, Martina E ENV;EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 2:12 P
To: Standen, Jim ENVIEX

Subject: Re: Park Consultation

Will check. M

> 0n Nov 25, 2015, at 1:42 PM, Standen, lim ENVIEX <Jim.Standen@gov. be.ca> wrote:

>

> Martina,

-

> Has the minister had a chance to talk to Linda about the Focus Group?

=

> Staff have complied aif the feedback and are in the process of redacting the personat info. This is what is taking the
time as what is left now (the correspondence part} must be done manually, We discussed this morning sending the
finished hinder out to a printer to produce the copies as this will be the quickest route but it will stilf be the end of next
week before we will have them ready to ship to the MLA,

>

= Jim

s

» -——-Originat Message—---

> From: Larson, dinda [mailto:L.Larson@leg bec.cal

> Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 11:58 AM

> To: Standen, lim ENVIEX

> Subject: Park Consultation

>

> Are the submissions ready to go to the Focus Group? ! will be in the Leg on Friday and can pick up the packages for
distribution. Ig 192 ) ) i .

s.12 It will take them time and Xmas is caming.
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Hudson, Brett R ENV:EX

From: Marrison, Ken ENVIEX

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 1:26 PM
To: Hudson, Brett R ENVIEX; Baric, Keith J ENVIEX
Subject: FW: Park Consultation

Where are we at and when do we think we will be done redacting the personal information from all sources?

From: Standen, Jim ENVEX

Sent: Wednesday, November 25, 2015 1,07 PM
To: Morrison, Ken ENV:EX

Cc: Bawtinheimer, Brian ENVEX

Subject; FW; Park Consultation

Can you please summarize for me where things are at so t can relay status to MLA Larsonk

Thanks
Jim-

Fram: Larsan, Linda [mailto:L.Larson@[eg be.ca]
Sent; Wednesday, November 25, 2015 11:58 AM
To: Standen, lim ENVIEX

Subject: Park Consultation

Are the submissions ready to go to the focus Group? | will be in the Leg on Friday and can pick up the packages for
distribution. ¢ 19
s.12 It will take them time and Xmas is coming,

Sent from my iPhone
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